

立法會
Legislative Council

LC Paper No. CB(3) 685/16-17

Ref : CB(3)/M/MM

Tel : 3919 3300

Date : 16 June 2017

From : Clerk to the Legislative Council

To : All Members of the Legislative Council

Council meeting of 21 June 2017

**Amendments to motion on
“Facing up to the aspirations of the people participating in
the 1 July march”**

Further to LC Paper No. CB(3) 647/16-17 issued on 8 June 2017, three Members (Hon WONG Ting-kwong, Hon Christopher CHEUNG and Dr Hon KWOK Ka-ki) have respectively given notice of their intention to move separate amendments to Hon Andrew WAN’s motion on “Facing up to the aspirations of the people participating in the 1 July march” scheduled for the Council meeting of 21 June 2017. As directed by the President, the respective amendments will be printed in the terms in which they were handed in on the Agenda of the Council.

2. The President will order a joint debate on the above motion and the three amendments. To assist Members in debating the motion and the amendments, I set out below the procedure to be followed during the debate:

- (a) the President calls upon Hon Andrew WAN to speak and move his motion;
- (b) the President proposes the question on Hon Andrew WAN’s motion;
- (c) the President calls upon the three Members who wish to move amendments to speak in the following order, but no amendment is to be moved at this stage:
 - (i) Hon WONG Ting-kwong;
 - (ii) Hon Christopher CHEUNG; and

- (iii) Dr Hon KWOK Ka-ki;
- (d) the President calls upon the public officer(s) to speak;
- (e) the President invites other Members to speak;
- (f) the President gives leave to Hon Andrew WAN to speak for the second time on the amendments;
- (g) the President calls upon the public officer(s) to speak again;
- (h) in accordance with Rule 34(5) of the Rules of Procedure, the President has decided that he will call upon the three Members to move their respective amendments in the order set out in paragraph (c) above. The President invites Hon WONG Ting-kwong to move his amendment to the motion, and forthwith proposes and puts to vote the question on Hon WONG Ting-kwong's amendment;
- (i) after Hon WONG Ting-kwong's amendment has been voted upon, the President deals with the other two amendments; and
- (j) after all amendments have been dealt with, the President calls upon Hon Andrew WAN to reply. Thereafter, the President puts to vote the question on Hon Andrew WAN's motion, or his motion as amended, as the case may be.

3. For Members' reference, the terms of the original motion and of the motion, if amended, are set out in the **Appendix**.

(Dora WAI)
for Clerk to the Legislative Council

Encl.

(Translation)

**Motion debate on
“Facing up to the aspirations of the people participating in
the 1 July march”
to be held at the Council meeting of 21 June 2017**

1. Hon Andrew WAN’s original motion

That over the 20 years following the reunification, the implementation of ‘one country, two systems’ in Hong Kong has been severely shaken, distorted and deformed; in this connection, this Council urges the Central Government to fully implement the principles of ‘Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong’ and ‘a high degree of autonomy’ as provided under the Basic Law; this Council also urges the SAR Government to seriously face up to the aspirations of the people participating in the 1 July march this year to establish a democratic political system, maintain a clean government, safeguard the rule of law, and manifest ‘Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong’ and ‘a high degree of autonomy’, so that ‘one country, two systems’ can return to the right track.

2. Motion as amended by Hon WONG Ting-kwong

That *despite the various challenges Hong Kong faced*, over the 20 years following the reunification, ~~the implementation of ‘one country, two systems’ in Hong Kong has been severely shaken, distorted and deformed~~ *successfully implemented, and this proves that ‘one country, two systems’ is not only practical and feasible, but is also the best for Hong Kong no matter in the past, at present and in future*; in this connection, this Council urges the Central Government to ~~fully implement the principles of ‘Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong’ and ‘a high degree of autonomy’ as provided under~~ *continue to support the SAR Government in comprehensively and accurately implementing* the Basic Law; this Council also urges the SAR Government to seriously face up to the aspirations of the people participating in the 1 July march this year ~~to establish a democratic political system, maintain a clean government,~~ *and other Hong Kong people to uphold the unity of the country, maintain social stability, develop the economy and share the fruits of development with people, improve people’s livelihood, achieve quality democracy, maintain integrity and* safeguard the rule of law, ~~and manifest so that the cause of ‘one country, two systems’, ‘Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong’ and ‘a high degree of autonomy’, so that ‘one country, two systems’ can return to the right track~~ *will achieve even greater success.*

Note: Hon WONG Ting-kwong’s amendment is marked in *bold and italic type* or with deletion line.

3. Motion as amended by Hon Christopher CHEUNG

That over the 20 years following the reunification, the implementation of ‘one country, two systems’ in Hong Kong has been severely shaken, distorted and deformed; in this connection, this Council urges the Central Government to fully implement the principles of ‘Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong’ and ‘a high degree of autonomy’ as provided under the Basic Law; this Council also *this Council* urges the SAR Government to seriously face up to the aspirations of the people participating in the 1 July march this year to establish *and other Hong Kong people, including establishing* a democratic political system, ~~maintain;~~ *maintaining* a clean government, ~~safeguard;~~ *safeguarding* the rule of law, ~~and manifest;~~ *manifesting* ‘Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong’ and ‘a high degree of autonomy’, ~~so that ‘one country, two systems’ can return to the right track;~~ *guaranteeing that ‘one country, two systems’ will not be distorted or deformed; improving people’s livelihood; proactively dovetailing with the economic development of the country; enhancing the business environment; and promoting the development of local industries such as industrial, commercial and financial industries in the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Bay Area (including establishing places of business in the Bay Area, providing on an early and pilot implementation basis stock trading services under the Primary Equity Connect and the Southbound Trading Link and asset management services, as well as providing professional services to enterprises raising capital and listing in the Area).*

Note: Hon Christopher CHEUNG’s amendment is marked in *bold and italic type* or with deletion line.

4. Motion as amended by Dr Hon KWOK Ka-ki

That over the 20 years following the reunification, the implementation of ‘one country, two systems’ in Hong Kong has been severely shaken, distorted and deformed; in this connection, this Council urges the Central Government to fully implement the principles of ‘Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong’ and ‘a high degree of autonomy’ as provided under the Basic Law; this Council also urges the SAR Government to seriously face up to the aspirations of the people participating in the 1 July march this year to establish a democratic political system, maintain a clean government, safeguard the rule of law, and manifest ‘Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong’ and ‘a high degree of autonomy’, *and immediately reactivate constitutional reform and implement dual universal suffrage*, so that ‘one country, two systems’ can return to the right track.

Note: Dr Hon KWOK Ka-ki’s amendment is marked in *bold and italic type*.